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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI %/‘)
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 Nl
No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2024/WZ/ 666 pated: 2709 |2 ol
To,
The Principal,

M.C. Primary Co-ed School,
C-2, Ashok Vihar, Delhi-110052.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M.C. Primary Co-ed School located at C-2,
Ashok Vihar, Delhi- 110052.

Sir,
This has reference to your application no. nil received through outdoor diary no. 6587 dated
17.09.2024 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the inspection of above
said school building has been carried out by officer concerned of this department on 24.09.2024 to see the
compliance of shortcomings communicated vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/2024/WZ/159 dated 05/04/2024.
Smt. Neelam Chandwani (In-charge) was present at the time of inspection. During the course of inspection
it was observed that shortcomings communicated via above mentioned letter were not rectified yet.

In view of the above, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is not
considered at this stage & rejected. You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings under

intimation to this department.

Yours Faithful

Ph. 011-23414000

G A~
Copy to:- q{\

1. Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, Delhi-54.
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@ Gg;}’EmT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI @@/ |
Lo QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 ===

Dated: 05 J0Y /202Y

No: F.6/DFS/MS/2024/WZ/ /S9

To,
The Executive Engineer (Elect.),
Keshavpuram Zone, 2™ Floor,
MCD Community Centre,
Ashok Vihar, Phase-2, Delhi-110052.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o MC Primary School located at C-2,

Ashok Vihar, Phase-2, Delhi- 110052.

06/03/2024 on the subject cited above. In this

Sir,
This has reference to your e mail id dated
connection, it is to inform you that the inspection of above said school building has been carried

out by officer concerned of this department on 01.04.2024 to see the compliance of the requisite

fire safety measures. Sh. Dinesh Kumar was present at the time of inspection.
During the course of inspection it was observed that the building comprised of Ground

plus two upper floors. Your request for issuance of FSC is rejected as the following shortcomings

were observed:
1. Gate width found 3.70 m against the required width of 4.5 m.
width of 1.50 m each.

2 Width of staircase found 1.40 m & 1.20 m against the required
There is only 01 continuous staircase up to terrace against the requirement of both

3.
staircases up to terrace.
4. Pumping system found installed but could not be tested due to non availability of power

supply.
5. Exit signage’s not provided.
6. Electrical panel found installed under the staircase which has to be removed to a safer

place.
7. Building plan and elevation plan not provided.
Fire Safety Certificate is not considered at this stage

Keeping in view of above shortcomings
and rejected. You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings for further

consideration in this matter.
Yours Faithfully
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Ph. 011-23414000

o
2 &

Copy to:-

1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, Delhi-54.



